From: Celeste, Merry E
To: Loy. Norman; Young. Bernie C
Cc: Pemberton, Christy D; Klug, Della; Lugo, Jo A
Subject: RE: Debris Contracts - Interlocal Agreement / City of Dunedin
Date: Thursday, September 14, 2017 2:08:40 PM
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Good afternoon Norm and Bernie,

The City of Dunedin has requested the date be reflected as received by the County Clerk of the
Circuit Court as of the date they first submitted the signed agreement to the County, which was
9/5/17. The agreement was originally submitted to Sean Hannigan with the County, who was
working the PW Field EOC and did not see the email. Please refer to the email string below for
reference if verification is needed.

Thank you,

Merry Celeste

Public Works
14 S. Ft. Harrison Ave., 2nd Floor
727-464-3185

From: Lugo, Jo A

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 9:23 AM

To: Celeste, Merry E <mceleste@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Loy, Norman <nloy@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Cc: Pemberton, Christy D <cpemberton@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Klug, Della <dklug@co.pinellas.fl.us>;
Young, Bernie C <bcyoung@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Debris Contracts - Interlocal Agreement / City of Dunedin

Good Morning Merry,
I've delegated this item to Bernie. If you need anything else let me know.

Jo

From: Celeste, Merry E

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 8:49 AM

To: Lugo, Jo A <jlugo@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Loy, Norman <nloy@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Cc: Pemberton, Christy D <cpemberton@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Klug, Della <dklug@co.pinellas.fl.us>;
Young, Bernie C <bcyoung@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Debris Contracts - Interlocal Agreement / City of Dunedin

Good morning Jo,
Please delegate Legistar File 17-435D to Bernie Young with Board Records.
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Thank you,

Merry Celeste

Public Works
14 S. Ft. Harrison Ave., 2nd Floor
727-464-3185

From: Lugo, Jo A

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:48 AM

To: Celeste, Merry E <mceleste@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Loy, Norman <nloy@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Cc: Pemberton, Christy D <cpemberton@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Klug, Della <dklug@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Debris Contracts - Interlocal Agreement / City of Dunedin

Good Morning Merry,

I've uploaded this item to Legistar File 17-435D. It is attachment #1. Let me know if you need me to
delegate this file to anyone.

Jo

From: Celeste, Merry E

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:21 AM

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

I'll need the attached agreement uploaded to Legistar file #17-435D and | need Board Records to
effectuate the agreement as of yesterday or today in order to make sure we meet FEMA guidelines
and per the agreement. Please let me know if this can be done.

Thank you,

Merry Celeste

Public Works

14 S. Ft. Harrison Ave., 2nd Floor
727-464-3185

From: Quintas,Jorge [mailto:JQuintas@DunedinFL.Net]

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 2:49 PM

To: Celeste, Merry E <mceleste@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Hannigan, Sean P <shanniga@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Cc: Hutchens, Doug <DHutchens@DunedinFL.Net>; William Pickrum <wpickrum@dunedinfl.net>;
Parks, Jeffrey <jparks@dunedinfl.net>; Barrs, Deputy Chief Trip <wbarrs@dunedinfl.net>
Subject: Re: Debris Contracts - Interlocal Agreement / City of Dunedin
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Importance: High

Sean / Merry:

Per our conversation this afternoon, please let me know if you need anything else from Dunedin at
this time.

Thanks,

Jorge

Jorge M. Quintas, P.E.
Public Works & Utilities Director / City Engineer
City of Dunedin

DUN&DIN
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The City of Dunedin is a public entity subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes concerning public records. Emails are covered under such laws, subject to
disclosure and are maintained as a public record and to the public and media upon request.

In compliance with FS 668.6076: Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to
a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact them by phone or in writing.

From: Pickrum,William
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 8:39 AM

To: shanniga@co.pinellas.fl.us
Cc: Quintas,Jorge
Subject: FW: Debris Contracts direct links for downloading

Hey Shawn,

Here is a copy of Dunedin’s executed Interlocal Agreement with 6 Participation Agreements - we did
not get a participation response from J.B. Coxwell. Also attached is a copy of the updated contact
information.

Do | need to shoot a copy over to anyone else at the County?

Thanks
Bill Pickrum

Dunedin Contacts:

Jorge Quintas, Director of Public Works & Utilities / City Engineer
Office: 727-298-3175

Cell: 727-238-5099

Email: JQuintas@dunedinfl.net

Bill Pickrum, Solid Waste Division Director
Office: 727-298-3215 x1322
Cell: 727-657-6408

Email: Wpickrum@dunedinfl.net

Keith Fogarty, Public Services Division Director
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Office: 727-298-1474
Cell: 727-686-3865

Email: Kfogarty@dunedinfl.net

From: Borries, Joseph G [mailto:jborries@co.pinellas.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 11:05 AM

To: Borries, Joseph G

Cc: Celeste, Merry E; Armstrong, Jeanne T; Harji, Rahim; Hall, Brent D; Lindgren, Dawn; Fernandez,
Ivan J; McCaslin, Canaan
Subject: Debris Contracts direct links for downloading

Dear Partners,

| still received several email bounce backs even with the smaller email sizes. | have the made the files
available at multiple locations to ensure everyone has timely access to all the files. See below for
access links.

County website direct downloads:
http://www.pinellascounty.org/technical/default.htm

1. Click on link above or copy and paste into browser (IE or Chrome)
You will be taken to the Public Works (PW) site page > scroll down to Debris Contract
Documents

3. Click on file links and they should open in Adobe reader in another tab or browser
window > Click the Save a Copy/Download button in Adobe > Go back to PW site page
in original browser or tab page to download additional files

4. Files may automatically ask to download depending on your browser set up > click links
to download files > use back button to retrieve additional files

5. The Disaster Debris Contract Information8-8-17.xIxs was not posted to unsecured
website but is attached to this email.

FTP Site direct link:
https://files.pinellascounty.org/emergency_management/Debris%20Collection%20and%20Removal

1. Click on link above or copy and paste into browser (IE or Chrome)

2. You will be taken to FTP folder location with PDF files

3. Click on file links and they should open in Adobe reader > Click the Save a
Copy/Download button in Adobe > use Back button to retrieve additional files

4. Files may automatically ask to download depending on your browser set up > click links
to download files > use back button to retrieve additional files

Emergency Management External SharePoint site (authorized user login required):
https://pinellasgov.sharepoint.com/sites/emergency/RRMDocs/Debris%20Contracts?csf=1

1. Click on link above or copy and paste into browser (IE or Chrome)
2. Login (if requested)
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3. You will be taken to the files found in the doc folder: Response, Recovery and
Mitigation > Debris Contracts

4. Click on file links and they should open in Adobe reader > Click the Save a
Copy/Download button in Adobe > use Back button to retrieve additional files

5. Files may automatically ask to download depending on your browser set up > click links
to download files > use back button to retrieve additional files

e  Pinellas County Administration and Public Works is pleased to present the fully executed
Jointly Procured Disaster Debris Collection and Removal Contracts. The contract # for all 7
vendors is 156-0491-P(JA).

e The pricing for each vendor begins on PDF page 31 for all 7 agreements. The pricing for
CrowderGulfisn’t legible, so it is attached to this email.

e The effective date of the agreement is August 7, 2017 and the end date is December 31,
2023.

e Attached is a spreadsheet that has the contact information for both the municipalities and
the Collection vendors.

e The participant agreement is for municipalities to use in order to enter into the Collection
contract as a participant with your selected vendors — hopefully all 7 which is to your
benefit. The municipalities can modify the Participant Agreement to include their specific
information, but they cannot modify the terms of the Cooperative Agreement through the
use of the Participant Agreement. You can copy and paste the top section and bottom
signature section multiple times to use one participants agreement for all seven contractors
or individual participants agreement for each.

e A copy of the fully signed Participant Agreement should be sent to Sean Hannigan,
shanniga@co.pinellas.fl.us

e We will be in communication about any coordination or training meetings once we have the
participants agreements sent back. The monitoring contracts are still making their way
through the County approval process.

As always, if you have any further questions please feel free to call or email me or Sean Hannigan at
(727-464-3089).

Joe Borries

Operations Manager

Pinellas County Emergency Management
10750 Ulmerton Rd

Building 1, Suite 267

Largo, FL 33778

Phone (727) 464-3803

Cell (727) 647-7033

Fax (727) 464-4024

jborries@pinellascounty.org

Take the Customer Survey and let us know how your Pinellas County Emergency Management is doing!
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Follow Pinellas County:

“@ﬂ--lh

www.pinellascounty.or
Subscribe to county updates and news

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

""Doing Things for You!"

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you
do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send
electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. Pursuant to
FLORIDA STATUTE 119.12, public record requests to inspect or copy public records may
be made to the city's custodian of public records, City Clerk Denise Kirkpatrick, 750
Milwaukee Ave., Dunedin, Florida 34698, or email: dkirkpatrick@dunedinfl.net, or phone
(727) 298-3034 or facsimile (727) 298-3505. Pursuant to Florida Statute 119.12, if you wish
to assert that you were denied access to inspect or copy a public record, you must provide a
written notice to the city's custodian of records, identifying it as a public records request, at
least five business days before filing a civil action. The notice period begins on the day the
written notice of the request is received by the custodian of public records, excluding
Saturday, Sunday, and legal holidays, and runs until 5 business days have elapsed. The
contact information for the city’s custodian of public records is posted in the city’s primary
administrative building in which public records are routinely created, sent, received,
maintained, and requested and on the city’s website.
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